

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Pt. 75

(b) Facilities where special nuclear material is utilized, produced, or stored; and

(c) Other equipment and devices used in connection with the production, utilization, or storage of special nuclear material.

§ 74.83 Violations.

(a) The Commission may obtain an injunction or other court order to prevent a violation of the provisions of—

(1) The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

(2) Title II of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended; or

(3) A regulation or order issued pursuant to those Acts.

(b) The Commission may obtain a court order for the payment of a civil penalty imposed under section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act:

(1) For violations of—

(i) Sections 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82, 101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

(ii) Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act;

(iii) Any rule, regulation, or order issued pursuant to the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section;

(iv) Any term, condition, or limitation of any license issued under the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section.

(2) For any violation for which a license may be revoked under section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

[57 FR 55079, Nov. 24, 1992]

§ 74.84 Criminal penalties.

(a) Section 223 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, provides for criminal sanctions for willful violation of, attempted violation of, or conspiracy to violate, any regulation issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o of the Act. For purposes of section 223, all the regulations in part 74 are issued under one or more of sections 161b, 161i, or 161o, except for the sections listed in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) The regulations in part 74 that are not issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o for the purposes of section 223

are as follows: §§ 74.1, 74.2, 74.4, 74.5, 74.6, 74.7, 74.8, 74.83 and 74.84.

[57 FR 55079, Nov. 24, 1992]

PART 75—SAFEGUARDS ON NUCLEAR MATERIAL—IMPLEMENTATION OF US/IAEA AGREEMENT

GENERAL PROVISIONS

Sec.

75.1 Purpose.

75.2 Scope.

75.3 Exemptions.

75.4 Definitions.

75.5 Interpretations.

75.6 Facility and location reporting.

75.7 Notification of IAEA safeguards.

75.8 IAEA inspections

75.9 Information collection requirements: OMB approval.

FACILITY AND LOCATION INFORMATION

75.10 Facility information.

75.11 Location information.

75.12 Communication of information to IAEA.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING AND CONTROL FOR FACILITIES

75.15 Facility attachments.

75.21 General requirements.

75.22 Accounting records.

75.23 Operating records.

75.24 Retention of records.

REPORTS

75.31 General requirements.

75.32 Initial inventory report.

75.33 Accounting reports.

75.34 Inventory change reports.

75.35 Material status reports.

75.36 Special reports.

ADVANCED NOTIFICATION AND EXPENSES

75.43 Circumstances requiring advance notification.

75.44 Timing of advance notification.

75.45 Content of advance notification.

75.46 Expenses.

ENFORCEMENT

75.51 Violations.

75.53 Criminal penalties.

AUTHORITY: Secs. 53, 63, 103, 104, 122, 161, 68 Stat. 930, 932, 936, 937, 939, 948, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2073, 2093, 2133, 2134, 2152, 2201); sec. 201, 88 Stat. 1242, as amended (42 U.S.C. 5841); sec. 1704, 112 Stat. 2750 (44 U.S.C. 3504 note).

Section 75.4 also issued under secs. 135, 141, Public Law 97-425, 96 Stat. 2232, 2241 (42 U.S.C. 10155, 10161).